Westemn-Pachlc Region P. O. Box 82007
e Logistics Division Log Angeles, CA S0009-2007

U5 Department
of Transpartation

Faderal Aviotlon
Administralion

December 9, 2003

Tom C. Garcia

Facilities Protection System Inc.
1150 W. Central Avenue, Sujie D
Brea, CA 92821

Dear Mr. Garcla:

Subject: Contract DTFA02Z-C-04926 - Halon Fire Protection Replacement Project at
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), Control Wing Basement, Palmdale ARTCC.

Final acceptance s hereby madce of all work under the above name contract. Enclosed are
Cortractor's Release Form made out for the total amount of the contract $323 .260.00. The
successtul completion of this project demonstrates Facilities Protection Systern Inc. had 2 clear
understanding of the work involved and was extremely compelent in its ability to perform and
execute the requirements of contract. This company has extensive cxperience working on
projects of this size and nature. Facilities Protection System responsible for ensuring any/all of
their contract employee’s working on the above contract complied with FAA and Palmdale
Center safety and security requirements. The FAA evaluation team has determined that
Facilities Protection Systems technical and cost associated with this project was in the best
interest of the government and provides the Best Value to the FAA,

T'would like to take this opportunity o ackn owledge and commend the outstanding personal
effort put forth by al] of Facilities Protection Systerns professional staff {or a job well done.
This project had a very tight deadline, which the FAA was able to meet due to Facilites
Protection System outstanding job performance and cooperation with the work effort of FAA
Palmdale, Air Route Traffic Control Center staff.

Sincerely,

’fﬁ&}c/@n/

Erta C. Green
Contracting Officer, AWP-55

Enclosure



